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Offuce of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: May 12, 2020
SUBJECT: Resolution Supporting School Board Referendum For 0.5 Mill for School Operational
Purposes
BACKGROUND.

The School Board of Indian River County passed Resolution 2020-09 on April 28, 2020, directing the
Indian River County Board of County Commissioners to call an election, at which the electors within the

School District may vote on the approval of an additional ad valorem millage of 0.50 mill for school
operational purposes for the 2021/2022, 2022/2023, 2023/2024 and 2024/2025 fiscal years.

At the May 12, 2020 Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (the “Board’) meeting, the
Board voted to direct the County Attorney’s Office to draft a resolution in support of the proposed millage
for school operational purposes, which will provide high-quality educational opportunities for all students,
help recruit and retain high-quality educators, create technology-enhanced classrooms, and expand
support for school safety and mental health. Per the Board’s direction the County Attorney’s Office has
drafted the attached resolution.

FUNDING.
There is no funding associated with this item.

RECOMMENDATION.

The County Attorney’s Office recommends that the Board approve the resolution as presented or as
amended.

ATTACHMENT(S).
Proposed Resolution
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